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History of Nuneham Courtenay

The medieval village of Newnham was originally located further west
overlooking the Thames. In 1756 the first Earl Harcourt began to build a new
mansion. In order to create a private landscaped setting he moved the entire
village to a new site outside the park a mile and a half away on the Henley to
Oxford turnpike road.

The new village was renamed Nuneham Courtenay and was completed in
1761. It was deliberately designed on a symmetrical plan with eighteen pairs
of semi-detached cottages placed at regular intervals with generous gardens
to the side and at the rear. Each pair shared a central chimneystack and
contained two rooms on the ground floor and two bedrooms in the roof space
lit by dormer windows on the front elevation.

Architectural emphasis was provided at both entrances to the village by the
positioning of larger and grander buildings on both sides of the road. The two
at the Oxford end were placed at right angles to the road and effectively
screened the village from view. The two at the Henley end were parallel to
the road and were distinguished by their greater height and their classically
proportioned design. Exactly half way along the west side of the street a
similar house was built for the curate. It was set back to provide visual
emphasis and was faced by a plot for a matching house on the east side of
the street which was the only element of the plan that was never built.

The village is a sophisticated composition which combines classical formality
in its planning with elements of the picturesque in the design and materials of
the semi-detached cottages. It was probably designed by Lord Harcourt
himself who took a close interest in architecture and a sketch of the cottages
in his own hand dated 1767 still survives.

The village remained in the
ownership of the Harcourt
family until they sold it to the
University of Oxford in 1948.
The University continued the
tradition of maintaining its

7 essential uniformity until the
* late 1970s when they began
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National Importance

With the exception of new development at the north end of the village, the
village hall and one later house on the west side of the street, the whole
village was built in the eighteenth century for a prominent landowner to
complement his landscaped park and his classical house. Its architectural
integrity is a deliberate statement of the taste and the power of the landed
aristocracy and its visual relationship to the adjacent park remains intact.
Together with Milton Abbas in Dorset it is one of only two examples in the
country of a complete planned estate village.

All of the original buildings in the village are included on the national List of
Buildings of Special Architectural and Historic Interest and the village
together with the park is included as Grade | on the national Register of
Parks and Gardens of Special Historic Interest. The park and the village
were designated as a single conservation area on 11 December 1984.
These designations impose controls over developments in the village as a
whole and on the individual buildings which form its special character and
appearance. That character derives from:

o the uniformity of the buildings including the colour of their paintwork
and architectural detailing

o the linear form of the village

° open spaces between the pairs of cottages

o simple low paling fences and open spaces between them

° the relationship of the village to the park from which the original

community was displaced.
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The Nuneham Courtenay Agreement

In addition to the statutory planning controls, the whole village is subject to a
unique legal agreement which removes most of the permitted development
rights normally enjoyed by householders in order to protect the uniform identi-
ty of the village. The full wording of the Legal Agreement is enclosed and the
restricted works referred to include the following:

o Extension of buildings

o Constructing outbuildings

° Laying hardstanding or patio areas

° Altering external paintwork colours from agreed colours: white window

and door frames, exterior shutters and doors in BS 08 B 17 Fawn, gut-
tering and downpipes in black

o Replacing any brickwork, timber or roof tiles

° Altering or erecting fences, gates and other boundary enclosures in-
cluding the planting of hedges

° Stationing of caravans or mobile homes

o Displaying house nameplates, signs or adverts

The agreement was signed by the University, South Oxfordshire District
Council and, importantly, the inhabitants of the village on 1 August 1980. It is
a legal charge on the land and is binding on all the subsequent owners in the
village. A copy of the agreement is attached and particular attention is drawn
to the provisions under Sections 1.(i-v).

Permission will not be unreasonably withheld but the guiding principle will be
the rigorous protection of the uniformity of the historic village and the setting
of the buildings.

After nearly forty years and many changes of ownership, it is apparent that
the provisions of the agreement have been forgotten on some of the proper-
ties and one of the purposes of this leaflet is to remind owners of their legal
responsibilities.

There is no time limit on its enforcement. It is important, therefore, that retro-
spective consent should be sought for any transgressions carried out since
the agreement came into force. Failure to do so may jeopardise the future
sale of a property.



The Council welcomes the opportunity to work with the community to uphold
the spirit of the agreement so that future generations can enjoy the unique
historic character of Nuneham Courtenay. It recognises that the village is a
living community which needs to adapt to the changing demands of modern
life. In seeking to manage those changes in a sympathetic way, it will ensure
that full consideration is given to the likely effect of any alterations not only
on the character of individual buildings but also on the overall appearance of
the village.
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Designations: Legal Agreement (Red), Conservation Area
(Green hatched), Listed Buildings (yellow)












dwellinghouse whether or not the consent of the Council would normally be required to

such advertisesent oxcept a simple toard indicating that the prezises are for sale or

to lot —r - - - _
2. Any application for peraission under the terms of this Agreement shall be addressed to
the Chief Planning Officer of the Council who shall be entitled to signify the consent of
the Council on behalf of the Council -
'5’1 —‘In this Agreement the expressions “the University” and "the Council® shall where the
context 5o admits include their respective successors in title and their assigns and the
obligations undertaken by the persons who have executed or may execute this Agreement shall
be held to be undertaken on behalf of their respective successors in title and assigns
4, _Tho expression "dwellinghouse or other building” shall mean any house garage shed green—|
house or other structure or erection and "building® shall include any structure or erection or

any part of a building 80 defined which has been or is being constructed on the land at -the

date of this Agreement or which may hereafter be erected on the said property _ -
IT 1S HEREBY FURTHER AGREED AND DECLARED that no forgiveness delay extension of time or other
omission or neglect by the Council to enforce the terms of this Agreesent shall prejudice the
right or power of the Council to enforce the terms of this Agroement subsequently whether in

respect of any other breach of the terms of the Agreement or a breach or breaches the subject

of the forgiveness delay extension of time omission or neglect

{ WITNESS whereof the University and the Council have caused their respective Comzon Seals

to be hereunto affixed the day ard year first before written md the other parties hereto

have horounto set their hands and seals on the said date or such other date as hereafter

\ "
! |
appears __ -

THE COMMON SEAL of THE CHANCELLOR )
MASTERS AND SCHOLAR: THE
CUNIVERSITY OF OXPORD was hereunto

fixed in the presence of =

Senior Proctor

Junior Proctor

THE COMMON SEAL of SOUTH OXPORDSHIEE
DISTRICT COUNCIL was hereunto affixed
in the presence of :-

Dotk
The Officef appointed for this purpose



SIGNED SEALED and

belovw in the presence of the persons horeinafter mentioned

DELIVERED by the various persons whose exeoution of the Agreement appes

r

DAIE OF
SIGNATURE JBAL ADDEEST IF AFTER VITNESS
m
DATE OF
Tetuilop  GRERER  Tead ek
19 Agaviase TLWtaen, o ook
by oM, 0l S V.4 Ak
— et R
3\(.(
o ”
R 7 YRR

\ev ‘H-.\d

1150

\

\1Su

Lo gl

(LAY

\ek A\“"

A%

1ay gV

14%0

& Moy
Waso

\ev A‘TV

FOTSN

P Y

(R

lat (A

(Y

\w (\_S.xm\u.

TS
L.(f‘-

I
e h\"‘\\' ) ’\'L.\&V

t\k“

m‘\.

sy

sy

| PR
[ v

w2
Gy

| SE RS
A Y

Yls
(.u-‘v

10
Cy

| (PSS
Cotley

Falds

Al

alde

FalMe

KK L’.L)u \¢
rK\( ‘E,' 3
r.( Ly \/l1 J(

Tl

el

c 'ﬁx (’;Ur






B L] P ‘
'} FROM, THE ORDNANCE SURVEY
AP WITH THE SANCTION Of THE

5.00.¢C
ST. GECRGE'S HOUSE
WALLINGFORD, OXOMN. o
DATE . §. Jily. K. .. Lo
= L e 4

Fitver Be




The Council is grateful for the assistance of
Professor Malcolm Airs in the production of this
document

For further information or advice please
contact the Conservation & Design team at:

South Oxfordshire District Council
Abbey House
Abbey Close
Abingdon, OX14 3JE

planning@southoxon.gov.uk
01235 422600





